CNCL-24-16
(Formerly INFO-24-05)

From: <M.F.I.P.P.A 14 (1) >

Sent: Dec 22, 2023 12:25:51 AM

To: service@oshawa.ca

Subject: Request for 33 Simcoe street south Oshawa

Good Day | am requesting permission from Council meeting to erect two larger signs that was approved
previously but in need to consideration I’'m attaching the new document to be reviewed in the next
meeting that is going to be held in January 8th 2024.

| can be reached through my cellphone also

<M.F..LP.P.A14 (1) >

Thank you.

ARA

Origin: https://www.oshawa.ca/Modules/News/en

This email was sent to you by ara saatjian<M.F.I.P.P.A 14(1)> through
https://www.oshawa.ca/.
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THIS DRAWING SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF THE DESIGNER. THE
COPYRIGHT OF THIS DRAWING AND WORK EXECUTED FROM THE SAME BEING
RESERVED. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY AND ACCEPT, RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON SITE AND MUST NOTIFY THE DESIGNER
OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM THE SUPPLIED INFORMATION. THE DESIGNER IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OF SURVEY, STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL, ETC., ENGINEERING INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWINGS.
REFER TO THE APPROPRIATE ENGINEERING DRAWINGS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH
THE WORK. CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND
REQUIREMENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.
ALL SUBCONTRACTORS TO EXECUTE THEIR WORK ACCORDING TO SHOP
DRAWINGS WHICH MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DESIGNER, AND BE KEPT ON
SITE AT ALL TIMES.

THIS _DRAWING IS NOT TO BE SCALED.

Project:

TV ADVERTISEMENT SIGN

Address:

33 SIMCOE STREET §,
OSHAWA, ON. LTH 4GT

Plot Date:

DEC 5, 2023

COVER SHEET | A-0




e

-
“
X
.
. @
¥
¥
T L L L Rl LA L n R =y
N N
b S

THIS PERMIT
SEE A2, AS

R I Y-

P

LS

i

,

\
»
¢ “
o o

==
L
2Ry |«
L)
L)
L
¥
L]
" T
' LINIT 2
u
L
>
¥

T g

Ny o e e

4

T Sty R PR o ol e

1
A
L]
]
]
1
]
]
]
]
1
]
]

OF ~

g, s,
-1 ]
L]
5 b
L]
L)
1
3
1
]
L]
]

A ' T 205
4 - iIT 2

L]
]
"
%
L]

FOR REFERENCE ONLY

iy

HSK

DES N

1800A AVENUE ROAD, TORONTO, ON M5M-4A3
TEL : 416-781-3136 , www.hskdesign.ca

&

k)
\

6. |DEC5,2023  |ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW
5. |DPEC1,2023 | ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW
4. |sEp 21,2023 | ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW
3. |JAN 30,2020 |ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW
2. |JAN 27,2020 |ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

1. |JAN 21,2020 |ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

No. | Date: Revision / Issued

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
OSHAWA, ON. L1H 4GT

Plot Date:

DEC 5, 2023

SCALE : 1:200

2ND & 3rd A-1

FLOOR PLAN




EXISTING DOUBLE
BRICK WALL

NEW TV
ADVERTISEMENT
SIGNS OVER EXISTING
WINDOWS, SEE PAGE
A3 FOR CONNECTION
DETAIL

EXISTING WINDOW
T0 REMAIN _

SEE "CONNECTION
DETAIL” ON A3

R L

%

HSK

DES N

1800A AVENUE ROAD, TORONTO, ON M5M-4A3
TEL : 416-781-3136 , www.hskdesign.ca

R\
\

DEC 5, 2023 ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

DEC 1, 2023 ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

SEP 21,2023 ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

JAN 30, 2020 | ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

ol wl sl vl o

JAN 27,2020 | ISSUED FOR ENG REVIEW

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

SCALE : 1:50

CALLOUT PLAN A_2




T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T u‘ T T u‘ T T T T T T T T T ‘
LT T LT T LT T LT T LT T LT I LT I LT T LT T LT I
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
| T T T T T T T T T T I T I T T T T T I
%l L] I I I I I I I I [ 1
[ ] T LT I LT I I il [T
%I I I I I I I I I | [
LT T I T I UL I [T}
I I I I I I I I I I I I Il
LT T T LT I LT I = = : I

T 7
P ——
‘ | 1 _|]
- — R i B R H’: T :\H
I S M
I —— > "< ‘H H‘
i — I e — H 1 P ?
I —— R i B R il ) o =
i — S e 8 -0 H‘ o
I —— R i B R = — — — s
i — S e %[2437 mM 0O Q
l:ll:l:l% R i B R il S
I S e L 1
I —— R i B R ‘H H‘
l:Ilzll:||:||EE[ T 1 T : C : T 1 T : C :
=F el E===1 NEW TV
:”u”u” ”u“u“ ”u“u“ ”u“u“ ”u“u“ ”u“u“ ”u“u“ ”u“u“ ”u“u“ ”u“u‘ ”u‘u“ “u“ ! ”u“u“ ‘u” 7,37 o) ) ADVERTISEMENT
fE L L A LA AR LRI LISt LU guerrryow ey E |SIGNS OVER
e W R e e R e e M s s R et s | [ — BRADLEY BLOCK = = EX'ST'NG
S S S D S S S S ——— —— - o <7 1920 ~~ . o
1” [T TT T TT T LT TT _IJT TT JIT T T o LT T1 = WINDOWS
e =2
D S e
P —— u“u“ ”u“u“ “u“u“ ”u“u“ “u“u“ ”u“u“ “u“u“ ”u“u“ “u“u‘ ”u“u“ ‘u” - ”u“u“ ‘u” ¥ T
== Teree oo
I —— R i B R ‘H H‘
i — S e
[—— N —— — — 1| Il
T 11 I — I — —
[— | S N S — ! J =
 — e —— —— H‘ H‘ R
o e o o | I — I — D
= —— I s | ‘H H‘ C‘) I~
I —— R i B R o M
L 57— Il ] z
I —— R i B R ‘ ‘ [
I S e H‘ ‘H
D:I:Ir—\lgf[ : T 1 T 1 T : T 1 T 1 T IJ:“_ J;LI
- I — T T 1 —_— =
e e e s e s s e e B s —_—
S S S S D S D S S S ]
[T T T TT TT " JT JTT TT JTT JTT TT TT 7 [ —
I S E— S—— — S - — X -
T T JTT TT JTT JTT JTT T JTT TT TT 7 ]
S S D S S S D S S S —— — — 8 i S N |
[T T T TT TT - JT JTT TT JTT JTT TT TT 7 1N T I B I I —
e S S D S 0 S S S S S S O —
e e e I e
[T T T TT TT - JTT JTT TT JTT JTT TT TT 7 I — I B I I —
e S S O S—
\
i 7
\
] 7
I
\
‘ w
|
|
|
|
‘ T T T T
[ H H [
‘ I T I I
| | M | |
e — — |
I | | I
%‘ | : J : u H H | : J
| | H I% | |

e VATION

EXISTING DOUBLE
BRICK WALL

NEW
ADVERTISEMENT
TV SIGN  BOX BY
OTHERS

22222227 /

TV FRAME AND
CONNECTION BY
OTHERS.

| —

ANGLE FRAME
L 24"X24"X1/4”

iy

%

DES

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

1”7 DIAM.
THRU BOLT
WITH
DOUBLE
WASHERS
(8 REQ.)

No. | Date: Revision / Issued

CONNECTION DE TAIL

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

WEST ELEVATION
& CONNECTION DETAIL

A-3







Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		INFO-24-XX_DECIDED_Sign Variance.pdf









		Report created by: 

		



		Organization: 

		







[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found no problems in this document.





		Needs manual check: 0



		Passed manually: 2



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 9



		Passed: 21



		Failed: 0







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Skipped		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Skipped		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Skipped		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Skipped		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Skipped		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Skipped		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Skipped		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Skipped		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top



